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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
"q' r'i

In the matter of* PQ

Martin Frost, Member of Congress,
Martin Frost Campaign Committee.

Bonnie Breazeale. Treasurer
Robert T Mansker

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES, the National Republican Congressional Committee by its Executive
Director, Maria Cino. whose pnncipal office is located at 320 First Street. S.E.. Washington, D.C.
20003, hereinafter referred to as "NRCC', to file this Complaint to the Federal Election
Commission, hereinafter referred to as the "Commissiona, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and
11 C.F.R. 111.4 relativ to certain activity of Martin Frost hereinafter referred to as "Fross , the
Martin Frost Campaign Committee whose mading address is P.O. Box 4219. Dallas. TX 75208:
and Bonnie Kay Breazeale. Treasurer hereinafter collectvely referred to as *Frost Committee
and Robert T. Mansker whose pnnapal mailing address us P O. Box 70035, Washington. D.C.
20024.

VIOLATION AND REQUEST FOR REFERRAL TO ATTORNEY GLUM&

Information recorled on the pubhc record pursuant to the public discosue pvons
of the Federl Election C4mpa Act of 1971. as amne IereinMfter reWe to as
"the Act Indicates that Robert T. Mansker has made coonribubions to the Frost
Commntee. The frequency and amoum of these conuibutions idicate thm Maniker
may have made conulions in excess of penis kits etablid under
2 U.S.C.441a. It appears that notice was provided to Mansker with regard to the
impenossbility of these types of expenditures and therefore it appears tat the
any said violations were wilful and intenton. Under the provisions of
2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(C), the Commission us encouraged to refer this matter to the
Attorney Genera of the United States.

FACTS

NRCC, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and regulations here states the following
facts oblained from the public reco:

A. Robert T, Mansker. currently is and continually in excess of 10 years has been.
an employee of the United States House of Representatives woring as
staff for Martin Frost. the Representative from the 24th congressional distrct of the
State of Texas. See Exhibit A.



B On June 11. 1991. the U S House of Representatives Committee on Standards
of Official Conduct distnbuted a memo regarding staff campaign outlays. The
memorandum was directed to All Members. Officers and Employees of the U.S. House
of Representatives. See Exhibit B.

C The memorandum stated that the provisions of 18 U S.C 603 prohibit a
staff member from making expenditures on behalf of his or her employing Member even
if they expect swift reimbursement. Specifically it said, " a House employee may not
make to his or her employing Member "any contribution within the meaning of section
301(8) of the Federal Election Campaign Act. 2 U S C 431(8)"

D. A contnbution is defined as "A gift. advance. or deposit of money
or anything of value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any election
for Federal office.. " 2 U.S-C. 431(8)

E. Commission regulations at 11 C. F R. 116.5(b), further define staff advances by
stating that -payment by an individual from his or her personal funds, ... that are
used by or on behalf of a candidate or a political committee is a contnbution".

F. Mansker. dunng the period of July 1. 1991 to December 31. 1993 has made
significant outlays on behalf of the Frost Committee. Specifically, he has made
expenditures aggregating $9.940.65 since publication of the Committee memorandum

r on June 11. 1991. See E.xhibt C.

G. Travel and subsistence payments are exempt from the expenditures which
consitute contnOuions under 116.5(b)(1). While Mansker is identified as being
reimbursed for several items such as "milage. car rental, meals, and hotel; he is also
reimbursed significant sums for such items as "postage, stamps. rental, lunch and
box renal, pictures, phone and deliery service." There is no indication the
expcnditures were in fad personal travel or that the reimbursements were made in
a timely fashion.

H. In fad, dunng 1992. he had advanced $1972 for which he was Mursed
in two payments in a short 18 day penod. The reimbursement was stated to have been
for postage which is clearly an expenditure within the definition of a contribution and
subject to the $1,000 per election limit.

CONCLU1ON

it is apparent from the extensive financal activity between Mansker and the Frost
Committee that Mansker is an integral part of the campaign effort on behalf of Frost. It is
equally appent that a significant sum has been reimbursed to Mansker for activities which are
considered contibutions under the Act (i.e. postage, delivery, pictures, phone, etc.). Therefore,
those expenditures are subject to the per election limit.

NRCC believes these activities merit aggressive Commissio attention. Inasmuch as it
is apparent that Mansker has made repeated expenditures for activities outside the travel and
subsistence exception, the NRCC requests the Commission review all expenditures to determin
whether even those idetifid as permissible travel and subsistence expenses are personal to
Mansker. For all the foregoing reasons, the NRCC requests the Commission to conduct a
thorougn investigation and find the following conclusions as approprate:
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1 Mansker has made contributions to the Frost Committee pursuant to
2 U S c431(8):

2. Mansker has made contnbutions to the Frost Committee in excess of the
permissible limits of 2 U.S.C.441a:

3. Mansker and Frost received notice of the prohibitions of these types of
expenditures through the June 11, 1991, memorandum from the Committee on
Standards of Official Conduct and their disregard of that notice renders their
actions wilful and intentional violations of the Act.

Further, the NRCC requests upon a finding of wilful and intentional violation of the Act.
that the Commission refer these violations or any other circumstance it may deem appopriate to
the Attorney General for further action pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(C).

The above statements are true ana correct to the best of my knowhedge, information and
belief.

Respectful subitd

lNatonal Republican Congressional
Committe

Subscribed and wom before me this _ day of '2 " ' 1994

(seal)
Notary Public

My Commission expire:) / /

.D. . :n
ot1 r Pbic'sIr of Cc'Umbia
~ Cmlu~oi EPTrS JUJI~ 14, 79:39



0W-14 41114 O111 DfNER CLUB .............
06-14 43 01mm l 00 .............. "
06-14 4116 00. .06.28 411MMU THEClTYiOFME NEN06-23 41JwmJU Ton NM ET ORO..06-30 4173=4 ( 5-- ir owNp).
06-U 417w1 IV-- I w 0 0ax
06-30 411ISISm a *wIw S ORw)
06-30 4137174 (lw m =
06-30 4181150315
0630 411150104 (S T........

01/20/93 01/21/93
04/20/93 04122193
01/05/93
06/01/94 06/30/94
06/01/94 06130/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
05/01/94 05/31/94
06/01/94 06/30/94
06/01/94 06/30/94

STAFF TRAVEL JEFF MUTNlRSSALJH FION: HARTFORD TO WAHINGTON & R IIIRN Ilt WKI # 92TOMEM8FR TRAVEL FROM: HARrFORD To: WASHINGTON & RFTURN TICKET # 0204STAFF TRAVEL - RICK G NA FROM: WASHINGTON NAIIONAI TO HARTFORDRENT 142EASTMMNSTMD1FN CI
RENT 30 MAIN STREET DANBURY, tT

EXPENDITURES FOR 2ND QUARTER
SALARIES

MIMBERS CI IRK IIIRI
EXPENSES

OFFICIAL £XPINSFS 0I MIMIII RS6 SWM OF TNE NOL U.ATN FROST

04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94-0630/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94-06/30/94
04/01/94 06130/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/11/94 06/30/94
06/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 05/31/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94
04/01/94 06/30/94

04/01/94
04/01/94
04/01/94
09/30/94 09/?/q5
03/03/94

MUD

NOW35CO

40800

4080022300
10000

50000I 185 341
51805
3000
11700
4150

29012

90001 43968
1156 50

41.688 02

TOTAL 1s31,289.05

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT.
LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT .........
IREC ONWIST/CW WORKER
LEGISLATIVE DIRECTOR...
DISTRICT DIRCTOR ........
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT..
CASEWORKER ..........
STAFF ASSISTANT ..
STAFF ASSISTANT .
PART tRi EMPLOYEF.
FIELD REPRESENTATIV[
PART- TIME EMPLOYEE
PRESS SECRETARY ....
STAFF ASSSTANT .......
PART-TIME EMPLOYEE
RECEPTIONIST/CASE WORKFR
PART-TIME EMPLOYEE
CASEWORKER ............
PART-TME EMPLOYEE
SYSTEMS MANAGR.
RECEPTIONIST ..............
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE

CONGAE&SSONA SUNOI F CAUCUS
CONGIESSIOW TRAVEL II IOURISM CAUCUSAO ISTMERT FOI 1993 .............................
COTINUATION Of SUSCRIPTION PDAl IAS DISTRICTI Of i10:1EXPR(SS MAIL ON OffICIAL BUSIN(SS

27,05850
5.15001
5,00001
3.12501

13,12500
9 99999
6,50001
4 50000
4.00000

1260 00gJ 499 99
200 00

950001
4 25001

30000
549999
205043
( 50001

30000
6 249 99
4.20 01
SR/4 99

I 500 00
50000

110000)2000
p/€,

-W- - amp". -aw



~~ SFr 1UE IIU. lMIATU FROST

m m m ,- TW o ... .................... ..
INK

| .... ,................... ........... ..............I , . . .... ..
W A N KP ....... .. ... .............

w w r ... ... .. .. .. .. .. . .. .- ,....
*ASIII~

PA T W .............. .......... ..... ... ...
il ......... . . . ... . . .. ... .... .. .

on

r K ............ ...... .. i i i i i
I, ............... .
T .............
'V .. .. ...
r ... .......... .

.........- I ....

08/01/2 /30/92
. /01/22-01/31/2
08/01/92-.0/31/92
08/01/2-031/2
01/01/2-01/30/12
06/01/82-06/31/92

.... 0/01/2-0/31/92
09/01/92- 09/30/92

07/01/82-00/30/2
.......... 07/01/120/2

S0101/82-010//
07/01/ 

-08/30/1.......... 011 111-0 1/I 10.......... 07/01 -0
.......... 1/01/ U-030/

07/01/2-1/0/2
.......... /01/ 20/30/82

.... 07/01/2-01/282
01/011t /80O1/8

......01/011/ 1109

07/01/2-0/30/92.......... 07/01/22-0V131/92
.... 011 912-00/012

07/01/2-07/31/2
071/01/2-01/30/2
. 01/001/20/30/2

........ 0/01/92-08/31/92

RENT -30 MAIN $STIt OANBURY. CT ............

.. . . . . . . . ..... . ....... ... ......................... ................ .... ... .. ........

EXPnlmrum$ Fmi 335 WmAITER~

MEESCL.RK HIREf

OFTICIA. EXPENSE'S Of MErMPRS

A mo T AMWI ..........................

..... ................ ..... .... ...iii i
I m u ......... ... ......

.0 !... II . .. ......

'iii~ iik ]:]]I] . .]]] ........
IIMWV ........

N O .........
.. .......

... .. .. .. .. .. ... .......

. .. . ................................ ........ .. .... ..... ... u ,'uilm f-UN~l /92 fILt D .IP I . V . . . . ...... . .SMATIEW W "Y ANOf[............................ 051/20 19 2
... ............. 0 15/ 92 FEOR I AWARE TO T MT. DCAlDFW/OCA FOR MATT ANGLE. AA VIA AA TICKET 087530/474 ........S.05/15/82 iFiE_ FOlR OM U IN RUJNT 

" .. TO.THE..A...ING.ON.......
Do ........ .......... ... ...... ."-" . ... .. 5 1 /9 M N I ............................................... 0 1 1 1of ..... .•.................................... IN OMCNSM MOKCcWi '6fjjij k jj

I~~~~ ...... .. ... 06/18/92-06/28/92 W ~ M l ~ /CAVAAEIA AR INEI AmIS o S ./ 7 8 .N...... O.. ............. .............................. . T T A IM DFW /DCA VIA ARICAN AIRLE .....
RIWIO OOER 0506/ 62/92 A OR~ LAU UUIM NAV INST M MC

01 0i m m o . .. ........ ................ ....... .... . 0 / 9 9 - / 19 '1 =IT 0 R VL........... o ,n , -0 , . .............07- MW K OC ER .......- .... ..... .................. .. ...... W / 1-,6,,2 W e0 T ,,OoMT V .....17-24~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~~~IIIE ..........................................2/....IENMSKKRMRI'ED EGIS4ATTHEW HO Y .... 06/29/82 FR To AEF0/t TO THE A.......
AVIS . ........................ . . ...... -TO N " I .... .......................... I 1 0 $ I T O I I I IA I.. ...... . . .0724 A.. . .. . 06/212 CR RENT AL FOR M...E. .I.L.. 

THE DISTT ON OFFICIAL TRAVEL....07.24S.. . .. 07/01/92-07/03/92 CAR RENTAL FOot R. NM E WHILE IN THE DISTRICT ON OFFICIAL TRAVEl

5OO00
495.00
25183
451 91
96143
1395

24000
36450
618 17

109,17829

35.938 15

TOTAL 14,110.44

24.747 51
3,52403
4.749

11.92692
11,72250
5.730"
1,20000
4,42851

14,327495,21001
1,880 174,61900
2,08333
3.90750
5.130 "
1.210 00';,625 0

56000
2500
4500

41400
7162
6936

10000
48000

1200
3615
5500

.~

..... .....



OFFICE OF THE HON. MARTIN FROST
SALARES

ANGLE. MATTHEW HOYT
BARKSDALE, JAY C.

Do .......
BLOCKER. ANANIAS, III

um CIum MARIE
IneS iAAOY ...

FRANKLIN. DiBORAHI PRYOR

IOTAI 208,32535

01 01/9301/01/93
02/01/93
01/01/93
02/01/93
01/01/93
01/01/93
01/01/93
01 "0,l Iq

0331/9301131/93
03/31/93
03/31/93
03/31/93
03/31/93
03/31/93
03/31/93
(1, 11/91

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISIANIPART TIME EMPLOYEE..
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE...
LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT ..
RECEPTIONIST/CASEWORK(R
LEGISL4TIVE DIRCTOR
DISTRICT DIRECTOR-
SYSTEMS MANAGER
CASF WORKF R

KAIKS KELLY KATHRYN
-i ih

,m .R .RT1 THOMAS

ICAVOY. SUSAN ANN -..
CHON JENNY DEIAN

PEREZ, DOIOTHY
PICE MjSHA K.
mw, N-Nw S.-
SCHEKRLL. JUDY S

mILLAMS L WARD, . WnR L
Wti.II, L C

01/01/93 03/31/9301/01/93 01/31/93
02/08/93 03/31/93
01/01/93 03/31193
01/01/93 03/31/93
01/01/93 03/31/93
01/01/93 03/31/93
01/01/93 02/03/93
01/01/93 03/31/93
01/01/93 01/31/93
01/01/93 03/31/93
01/01/93 03/31/93
03/10/93 03/31/93
O11O//l3 01/31/93

309 (EaAWWA1OWAN(1I
w0 s m Do ...............
23U2U00I MATTHEW HOYT ANC-LE
2366M 0 AT&T INFORMATION SYSIIMS
2UUMo DA..........

CoNESSONALMANAG|MfNT IIIINIAIIItN

CRW FOR WOWMNS ISSUES
W KGSIOA BLACK CAUCUS

7 ISPANUIC CAUCUS
at"" EOTT ANGL
C m DAILY SUN.

ATy IWAPERS, INC
AT&T 1FOMATION iYSII MS1111 AVIFS ..... .............. .....

i FtwE EPHESS CORPIN~ FI~OS, ........... .

I14 KEW TOS TIMES SAtS INCI t iI 1 OSTMASTE[R ............

111001 N EXS ..........

$mu00o4 (TU~r IIWNI P

3 E4310044 Do ... ........
30391300 AT&T IFOMATION SYSTEM"

"f)l R fI |(1")NM&I' l MM

STAFF ASSISTANT ...........RECEPTIONIST ...........
PARTtIME EMPLOYEE
PART-IM0E EMPLOYEE
PRESS SECRETARY ..
OFFICE MANAGER ........
OFFICE MANAGR/EXECUWIVE SCTY
CASEWORKER .....................
RECEPTIONIST/CASEWORKE R
RECEPTIONIST ......
CASEWORKER ...
OFFICE MANAGER.
RECEPTIONIST ....
FiLjD RFPRfSFNIAIIVF

01/01/93 01/02/93 .
01/01/93 01/02/93 1992 EXPENDITURES
12/21/92 12/23/92 ROUNDIRP AIRFARE DCA/DfW/AUS/DCAONOIICIAL BIISINESS
12/12/92 01'11/93 LAr; AND RtNIALSOI T|LIPHON IQIIPMtNI FOR THE GRAND PRARI! itSIPI I 0111(1

12/10/92 12/14/92 CAR RNIAL FOR MATI ANGLE IN HE DISTRICT ON OICifI BUSINISS
12/21/92 I?!?1/? CAR RENTAL [OR MATT ANGLE WHILE IN TIlE DISTRICT ON OffICIAL BUSINtf!
12/18/92 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES PUSLICAIION
12/18/92 EXPRESS MAIL ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS
12/21/92 12/23/92 ROUNOTRIPAIRFARI DCA/DFW/DCAON OFFICIAL BUSINfSS
11/19/92 12i14/9? MILEAG FORSTAFF TFIAVEL WITHIN THE DISTRICT ON OITICAt WIJ'INI 5 I?" MIll 1i ? PFP Mil

11/30/92 PURCHASE BOOK Of MAPS FOR ELIS COUNTY
12/18/92 MOBILE TELEPHOI SUMC THE DISTRICT
01/15/92 01/30/92 MILEAGE WHILEOFfcF IAL BUSINESS IN GRAND PRAIRI. IX AN) 10 Al ItNII IIMA TII'ASIIR StMI1101?

12/21/92 CAB FARE FROM NATIONAL AIRPORT TO TH OfFICF
01/05/93 12/31/93 I1993DSUFRI2FUNOS ........
01105/93 12/31193 1993 UES TO EPAIOFROM 1992 1UNDS
01/05/93 12/31/93 I"3 DUES 'MROI S FJNDS ..

01/05/93 12/31/93 1993 UK MIE SNIPTOI PAID FROM 1992 fUNDS
12/22/92 12/22/93 CONTINUATION OfSUISWCTION ......
01/05/93 12/31193 1993REGULARMEMESNIPDU ,WTO BE PAID FROM 1992 FUNDS

12/09192 12109/93 CONTINUATION Of SUOSCIPTION TO LANCASTER TODAY

12/16192 01/15/93 LEAS AND RENTAL OF IELEPHONE EQUIPMENT FOR INH OAK CI ff IIISIRIt 1t(1111
12/21/92 17/1/q2 CAR RENIAL FORCONG. FROST WHILE IN TIE DIST ON OIIICIAL ItIISINISS

12/25/92 EXPR$ 5 IOANOFIOMIHEDISTRICT....
12/14/92 PRINTING STAFF CARDS FOR MATI ANGtI, AA
12/14/92 03/14/93 CONTINUATIONOF SUBSCRIPTION
12/28/92 POSTAGE ...................
01/01/93 01/30/93 RENT 400S.ZANGBLVD,#1319DALLASIX 75208
01/01/93 01/30/93 RENT 801 WEST FREEWAY GRAND PRAIRIE,IX 15051
12/01/92 01/02/93
12/01/92 01/02/93
12101/92 01/02/93
12101/92 01/02193
12/01/92 01/02/93
01/03/93 01/31/9
01/31/93
01/31/93
0?/01/93
02/01/93
(I1/16/91 1 I' ,'I I I IAS ANI) RFNIALS III TI PIIINE I OIJIPMINI 1f1111111 OAK I I I ' I IIM I i '

i ! l, ; Ct 4,

;'5/28 831591 67
3.50000
5,08333
3.00000
12,30898
1224084
7 344 50
I, (in 13

01-02
01-02
0147
01-07
0147
01470147
0147
0147
01-7147

@17

0147
0147

@1-11
@1-11
01-11
@1-11
OI-15
O1-a0
01-21
01-31
01-31

01-31
01-31

0241
0241
02-09
07 fnq

i

10 1 l 709,32515

4,033341,47617
1.32500
2.25000
193667
924999
11.44249
1,910 34
4,896 34
1302 50
591033
5000 01
81500

0 .75 0

48 32
65150
43100
115 78
11000
12628
1000
14 97
13700
34 38
3800
6626
4010
1050

90000
200000
60000
1 50000
10500
30000
1700
15646
6920
22 50
1895
6500
58000

182500
93000
3200

21000
634 53
547 55

1.15985
1401 22
42901

S101 20
48 32
48 32,
% 46
1p 0)



I
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
00

'OI
O'

01

07

STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTShie Vmerw Ne. Payws Srvi date

UU NTERS, MEIERS CLERK HIRE AND OFFICIAL EXPENSES OF MEMBERS-Con.
OFFICE OF TNE NON. MARTIN FROST-ConIA11R, AWORT THOMASMiNK , DOLLY A 07/01/85 09/30/85 PRESS SECRETARY11i100. #ENNY DILA 11F 07/01/85 09/30/35 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT07/01/85 09/30/85 OFFICE MANARI[X[CUI!v[ SfCrYPEW DOWOTHY 07/01/35 09/30/85 PAlT TIME IMPLOYE. lPO ~$LEI ANN .F 07/01/85 09/30/85 FIELD REPRESENTAfIVE,:E Y TET ANN 07/01/85, 09/30/85 PART-TIME EMPLOYEEWILLIAM, RAC AN 07/01/85 09/30/85 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVF ASSTWOLF, KAN M 07/01/85 09/30/35 RECEPTIONIST ... ...r wO 

07/01/85 09/30/85 COMPUTEROfRAIOR07.O9 5183590017 AT&T INFORMATION SYSTEMS17.09 5133t5001 7 Do., , 06/12/85 07/11/85 TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR GRAND PRAIRIE DI
7-09 511.1013 AVIS RENTACA*SYIFM 

06/16/35 07/15/85 TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR OAI CLIFF DISIRIC
7-09 51835113 DAVI RARBER 

06/07/85 06/10/85 CAI RENTAL FOR CONRESSMAN FROST WeII
06/01/35 06/07/85 ROUND TRIP AIR FARE FROM THE OISIRICf7-0 513350014 CANTRI.U/CUEilR PRINTING INC 06/11/85 10,000CONTINUMu FORM LITT(RNFAO

7?-6 I M1,15 S CE[DAR HILL MIC SCnOOLS. 50517.09 5133 2 CEDAR OF GPUATER SHOOLS 06/06/85 CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR TOWN HALL MIi 1
7-4 $1830016 MARTIN fT . 05/23/85 11 COMIS OF DIECTORY OF SERVICES.09 31353001 GEERAL SERVICES ADMIiSTRATON 06/05/85 06/18/85 TAXIFIESFOOFFICiTi ....
7-12 518353lgw EALIC S ADINTRIN 05/31/15 rTS SERIMC FOR DISTRICT OFFICESM712 514 CAIRLL/CUT TE PRINING, INC 06/21/85 3000 LEGISLATIVE POST CARD.,7-12 5184I07 MARTIN FROST 062485 30,300 NEWSLETTERS...7-12 llM gg J. U MCNON 06121185 06/24/65 ROUNO TRIPAIRFAR TO TH DISTRICT WAS
7-12 518110009 DOAOTHYPfEZ 

06/18/85 06/24/85 W FARES ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS ..7-18 511320001 AVIS RENT A CAR SYSIFM 04/01/85 06/08/85 UIL0E FOR STAlR TRAVEL WITHIN THr DIS
7-15 193202 D .... 

06/21/85 06/23/35 CAR RENTAL FOR CONGRESSMAN FROSIWHIt
7-11 S19732 DAVID BARBDo 

06/29/85 06/30/85 CARRENTAL FOR CONGRESSMAN FROST WHH.
-18 9 DAV0 D B E 04102185 06/23/85 MILEAGE FOR STAFF TRAVEL WITHIN TH DIS

7-18 51 7 Do 
04/29/85 EXPENSES INCURRED IN ATTENDING INS SEMIP-I 59726xg CATRLLJCUTTER PRIING. INC 06/21/85 2.7 HSIELBL

.8cAMlWnEuo,t INC 29 715z.57 CNt OM LAE ....................-is j3320 C RAORDMFE N 06/20/85 1 DOZEN EXPESS PENS FOR DISTRICT OFFNIsND RAFORD 06/13/85 06/26/85 iLG FOR STAFF TVEL WITHIN THE DSiIs DI FRSTRI .AP . 07/03/85 33190155 CARDS FOR STAFF CINDA M RA
is i4 ...... .. 06/30/85 AIWARE VIA OUTHWIST AiINES DALLAS/A3 14 Do~ , A07/01/115 

AWARE VIA DELTA Ai UNO AUSTIN/DALLADLAY MCMONEmt 
WjREWVC /DLA/

L3-II 3 ON J. IELA/I 3 06/26/5 07/02/85 RNTIP AWARE lASNIN6TON/DALLAS/A.33 3733~5 NEW YRK TIES 0/22/85 06/26/85 CAB FARE owOFFICAL.BUINESSf I0OBRT JEFFR Y POWERI 07/01/85 09/23/35 CONTINUATIDN OF UNRTION~I 10ITH11p Pw 05/22/65 06/28/5 PRVS0L jggJpjI~~j! .. 06/01/85 061/30/1"s STAFF MUM O RVLWIHNTE0SIra £ g ITE SALtEty 04/01/15 05/30/85 FOL LARAVEL TIES H RHE NISsis o So ELo 05/23/85 MIu 11EA FO N A PE ...mu-
is 1 72I SOTWETR Ofi m t mt 04/04/,!8.5 !_ 052/5MILtN OtRoSrm uTAFFl,.,L I TINT14 ,,

07-18 5197320013 Do L IT~M 'K

n7 

......

p ij i

i • 925

hIkctiltn

SIRICT OIfICE

T! OflICE+.LF IN THF DISTRICT ON li Al BUYINFSS
tOAI IAS/WASIIIN(;I;ON/ AI IAS I )R fIAII IPAVII I0N IIfi(,

ING IIILD ON IUNI Ii lq ',

IINGTON/DA[LAS/WASHINGION VIA AMERICAN AIPIIS

FRICt 146 MI At l7t PER MILE - PARKING
E IN THE DISTRICT ON OFFICIAl BUSINESS
IN THE DISTRICT ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS

TRICT ON OFFICIAl BUSINfSS, 558 MI ilt PER MIlF
INAR IN HOUSTON, MEALS, LODGING & GARAGE

RICT ON OFF!ICIAL BUSINfSS, 135 MI lit
ORD. ...

USTIN ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS
S ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS
USIIN/DAILAS/WASHINCION FOR STAFF ON (illf, IAI HISINFr)S

RtICI ON OFFICIAl BIJSINESS 491 MI It PIP MIIF
R!CI ON OFFICIAL RU!SINI SS 470 MI ra , 17t

($I Amount

10,50000
1.50000

8,499 992.12500
4,374 99
2.00001
8,75001
3,87501
4,87500

9898
27 43
82 79

23600

104 20
5000
51 92
3380

37429
9356
502 03
23600

1545
3032
5568
2714
9486

17924
18747

746
22 95
2500
3200
3100

11400

9505850
700

83479 25
79 90ubllw/e U7//4/85 TELEPHONE SIRMS FOR I)ISTMCI orrfcf



Uis "rr5,;-qf EXP4WEES "

,US HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES"

--- .',,=" "*a"m4':. 0MovurMl ON STANOAROS OF OFF'CIAL CONDUCT
SUITE W?-2, uS. CAPfoL

WASHIMOTON. DC 205 15

1202) 225 103 EXHI3T 3

KEMK)RALUN

:0D: All Members, 0.! icers, and Employees of the
U.S. House -f Representatives

-ROM: Committee cn Standards of Official Conduct
Louis Stokes# Chairranv
James V. Hansen, Ranking Minor.ty Membe

SUBJECT: STAFF CAMPAIGN OQTLAYS

DATE: June 11, :991

NMembers and congressional staff should be aware of a
regulation issued by the Federal Election Commission (FEC) which
,jas recently orougqnt to the attention of this Comittee. The

__ regulation casts doubt on the legality of expenditures made by
employees on behalf of their employing Members' campaigns, even
if they expect swift reimbursement.

Employees of the House of Representatives are not subject to
the Hatch Act. They are generally free to engage in either paid
or volunteer campaign activities, as long as no official time or

.- resources are used for such purposes, and provided staff are not
compelled to do campaign work as a condition of continued
congressional employment.

Under 18 U.S.C. 5 603, a House employee may not make to his
or her employing Member "any contribution within the meaning of
section 301(8) of the Federal Election Campaign Act" (2 U.S.C.

-- 5 431(8)). violations are punishable by imprisonment for up to
three years and a fine. Staff may volunteer services on behalf
of the employing Member since such voluntary efforts are not
considered to be a "contribution." See 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(3)(1).

The difficulty arises when a conqressional employee finds it

necessary to make an outlay on behalf of the campaign of an

employing Member wnich will be reimbursed quickly. The FEC
regulation, found at 11 C.F.R. S 116.5(b), was promulgated June
27, :990. :t provides in pertinent part as follows:

The payment by an individual from his or not
personal 'unds, including a personal credit
card, for the costs incurred in providing
goods or services to, or obtaining goods or
services that are used by or on behalf of a
candidate or a political committee is a
contribution .
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The exigencies of a congressional campaign may require
action by a campaign worker on short notice. An individual may
be called upon, !or example, -o arrange a rental car for campaign
use or pick ,p some yard s~gns, anticipating prompt reimbursement
in each case. Under -he above-cited regulation, such an
indlvidual "s eemed t: have 7ade a contribution. f the
individual is also a congressional employee of the candidate, the
effect of the regulation appears to be to MaKe the contribution a
criminal act under IS U.S.C. S 603.

To avoid possible proolems, the FEC suggests alternative
procedures that may be taken instead of relying on out-of-pocket
outlays. Staff engaged in campaign work could be provided with
checks drawn on campaign committee accounts, be given authority
to use a campaign credit card, or use a campaign petty cash fund
for transactions under $100.

Anyone, desiring further information, including copies of the
Committee's exchange of correspondence with the Federal Election
Commission, should contact the Committee's Office of Advice and
Education, at (202) 225-3787.

MO$RS, OFICES SIXILD CIRIUATE TaIS WOTICE TO ALL

STAFF, INWDIN DISICT D LWWYE.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20401

October 11, 1994

Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4075

Dear Mr. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 5, 1994, of

your complaint, which you filed on behalf of the National

Republican Congressional Committee, alleging possible violations

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4075. Please refer

to this number in all future communications. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 20463

October 11, 1994

Bonnie Ray Breaseale, Treasurer
Martin Frost Campaign Committee
P.O. Box 4219
Dallas, TX 75208

RE: MUR 4075

Dear Ms. Breazeale:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Martin Frost Campaign Committee ("Committee')
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUM 4075.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Joan Nctnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C "463

October 11, 1994

Representative Martin Frost
2535 Wedglea 0206
Dallas, TX 75211

RE: MUR 4075

Dear Mr. Frost:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4075.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mctnery at(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Comission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C 2043

October 11, 1994

Robert Thomas Mansker
P.O. Box 70035
Washington, D.C. 20024

RE: MUR 4075

Dear Mr. Mansker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

_complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4075.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
--- writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
-- believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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if you have any questions, please contact Joan Mctnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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October 21, 1994

C)

Ms. Joan McEnery
Office of the General Counsel 0

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4075

Dear Ms. McEnery:

On behalf of Congressman Martin Frost, Robert Thomas Mansker, Bonnie Kay
,. Breazeale, as Treasurer, and the Martin Frost Campaign Committee, we request an

extension of time to respond to the complaint filed by the National Republican
-- Congressional Committee on October 5, 1994. Due to the recent designation of

- Perkins Coie as counsel (attached), we do not have an adequate opportunity to
respond. An extension of time is necessary in order to re'iew the record, have an
adequate opportunity to discuss the issues with our client, collect factual information,
and prepare a comprehensive response. Therefore, we are re'questing an extension
until November 17.

Sincerely,

Robert F. Bauer
B. Holly Schadler
Counsel to Respondents

Attachments

114249-0001 DA942940.0241
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A 01 CO NL. Robert F. BAuerIB. Holly Schadler

AD. ,P~Prlns CoLe

607 14th Stet . N.4 j800

Washington. D.C. 20005-2011

TZL fh SK5- (202) 628-6600 .

The above-named individual Is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
colmunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

D a t e - - '

USODT'S RAMS:

I _01

signture

Martin ,Frost- Calaign. Co ma ittee

Post Office Box 4219

Dallas, TX 75208

son PamMMS
RUSIMl POIRI
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MAKE O rgIhI- t Robert F. Bauer/. Holly Schadler

A IU_:Perkins Cole

607 14th Street, N.W.. #boo
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

TZBLXBqg5: (202) 628-6600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commisgion and to act on my behalf before
the Commission,

AU DD 8MA:

BSnIU PIK=D

S ignature .

Bonnie Kay Breazeale-as Trea,:urer

Martin Frost Campaign Committee

Post Office Box 4219

Dallas, TX 75208
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NA" 0Y $UNS Robert F. Bauerj& HollI gcbadler

.607 14.Lh Strgeet. N-w . #RO

kWashinuton. D.C. 20005-2p11

' ][rJ IMK z _(202) 628.6600,

The above-namrd individual is hereby designated 4S my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notificatlons and other
comunications from the Coumission and to act on my behalf before
the Comaission,

Date w

RESPONDEKT I S NANI:

BUSIM Pam:

Signature ....

_Congressman Martin Frost

c/o Martin Frost Campaign Committee

Post Office Box 4219

Dallas, TX 75208

q71",
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MM Or c a8Wi Robert F. Fkattgr/R_ nnily 'hialpr

Alls: perkfnu ('nl ....

607 14th Street. N.w_. #Rn

Washington. D.C. 20005-20h1

TZLUON3: t(202) 628-6600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

-Date Signature

RZSPONDUIS KAMI: RO T 774AMALS IMA/CWC

ADDRS:A S. eO) Ta/ b

c io2 '

HOME PENN: _

BUSIEMS PHOM:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING7ON. 0 C 2040

A DNovember 1, 1994

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 4075
Congressman Martin Frost,
Robert Thomas Mansker, Martin
Frost Campaign Committee and
Bonnie Kay Breazeale,
as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Schadler:

This is in response to your letter dated October 21, 1994,
requesting an extension until November 17, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on November 17, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

mr" . T44..

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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November 17, 1994

Lawrence NI. Noble. Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 4075 - Martin Frost Campaign Committee, Bonnie
Breazeale, as Treasurer, Congressman Martin Frost and Robert
T. Mansker

Dear Mr. Noble-

This letter responds to the complaint filed by Maria Cino, Executive Director
of the National Republican Congressional Committee, against Frost for Congress
Committee ("the Committee"), Bonnie Breazeale, as Treasurer, Congressman Martin
Frost and Robert T. Mansker (collectively referred to as "Respondents").

Ms. Cino alleges that Mr. Mansker made excessive campaign contributions to
Congressman Frost's campaign by making expenditures for which he may not have
been reimbursed in a timely manner. The vast majority of Mr. Mansker's expenses
were for travel, food and lodging and, therefore, did not constitute contributions.
Moreover, Mr. Mansker was reimbursed in a timely manner for all of his expenses.
Indeed, campaign records and general Committee practices indicate that the amount of
outstanding non-travel or subsistence related expenditures at any time was never over
$1,000. Thus. Mr. kIansker did not make excessive contributions to the Committee.

Ms. Cino's complaint is without merit and should be dismissed. Moreover, Ms.
Cino's suggestion that any violations may have been willful and intentional is
disingenuous. There is no basis in fact or law- for such an allegation.

The Law

Under Section 44 1a(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA"). an
individual is permitted to contribute up to S 1.000 per election to a federal candidate.
While an individual's use of personal funds to obtain goods and services for a political
committee may result in an in-kind contribution, there are several exceptions to this
general nile.

114249-I001 1) \94 15 11
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November 17, 1994
Page 2

Section 116.5 of the Federal Election Commission's regulations sets forth the
rules related to advances of personal funds by individuals that are later reimbursed by
a campaign committee. The rule expressly exempts from coverage all personal travel
and subsistence expenses paid for by an individual on his behalf. Under Section
I 16.5(b), any payment by an individual for transportation and subsistence expenses
that is reimbursed within sixty days from the date of the billing statement (if paid by a
credit card), or thirty days from the date of the expenditure in all other cases, does not
constitute a contribution by the individual to the candidate's committee. "Subsistence
expenses" include expenditures for personal living related to the individual's travel
such as food and lodging. II C.F.R. § I 16.5(b)(2).

In addition, volunteers may spend up to $1000 per candidate, per election, on
transportation expenses without making a contribution. II C.F.R. § 100.7(bX8).
Moreover, volunteers may spend unlimited amounts on meals and lodging in
connection with volunteer activity. II C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(8). Thus, even if these
amounts are not reimbursed, they do not constitute contributions to the campaign for
which they were incurred.

Mr. Mansker's Expenditures

On the face of the Frost Committee's report, it is evident that the vast majority
of Mr. Mansker's expenses were for his travel, meals and lodging. Committee records
and the general practices of the Committee sworn to by the Treasurer indicate that Mr.
Mansker was reimbursed in a timely manner for these disbursements and within the
limitations set forth in Section 116.5. See Affidavit of Ms. Bonnie Breazeale 4; see
also Affidavit of Nir. Robert Nlansker f 3. Therefore, whether considered under
Section 100.7 or 116.5, these expenditures did not constitute contributions to the Frost
Committee under the FECA.

In the case of those limited expenses that were not for travel or subsistence,
Mkr. Mansker "\as promptly reimbursed. Moreover, the campaign records and sworn
testimony of the Treasurer regarding Committee practices indicate that the amount of
outstanding nontra\el or subsistence-related expenditures at all\ particular time was
never over S 1000. the limit for contributions from an individual to a campaign
committee. See Breazeale Affidavit I 7; see also ,M1ansker Affidavit 4. Thus,
contrary to NIs. (Ono's allegations, Mlr. \lansker did not make excessive contributions
to the Committee.

114249-0J49l1) DA94I)3 15; 1 /1;7311 A 7,94



November 17, 1994
Page 3

Complainant specifically cites in Paragraph H "reimbursements" to Mr.
Mansker for postage. The Committee's disbursements were not reimbursements; they
represent purchases by the Committee from Mr. Mansker's personal stamp collection.
See Mansker Affidavit 5; Breazeale Affidavit 9. The Committee paid fair market
value for the purchase of these stamps that were used by the campaign in the ordinary
course of its operations. See Mansker Affidavit 5; Breazeale Affidavit 9.
Therefore, these amounts also do not represent contributions by Mr. Mansker.

Based on the foregoing response, we request that the Commission dismiss this
matter with no further action.

Sincerely,

Robert F. Bauer
B. Holly Schadler
Counsel to Respondents

(14248-010I 1 ) 0.4; 1',( (,1179 11I 1794
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE

MUR 4075

Respondents: Martin Frost Campaign Committee, Bonnie Breazeale, as Treasurer,
Congressman Martin Frost and Robert T. Mansker

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT T. MANSKER

District of Columbia

I, Robert T. Mansker, being duly sworn according to law, hereby depose and

say, as follows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein, and if called to

testify in this matter, I would testify as set forth herein to the best of my recollection

and based on available Committee records.

2. I served as press secretary to Congressman Martin Frost from 1979 until

1992. I also served as a volunteer to the Frost for Congress Committee (hereinafter

referred to as "the Committee") during the 1992 election campaign.

3. On the occasions when I made expenditures on behalf of the Committee,

I received reimbursements promptly. Generally. I received reimbursements for these

expenditures within a fe~v days of the date the,'- were made.

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT T MANSKER
(14248-4)01 ).A9432(00 (J'(] ii 1794
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4. The amount of my outstanding, unreimbursed non-travel or subsistence

related expenditures at any particular time was never over $1,000.

5. In 1993, the Committee purchased stamps from my personal collection

of stamps for use in the Committee's day-to-day operations. The Committee paid fair

market value for the stamps in the following amounts:

8/12/93
8,"30/93
9ill3-/3

$986.00
S986.00
S870.00

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, 1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws

of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this

Nday of , 1994.

Robert T. Mansker

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT T MANSKER
114248-kX)I DA9432o00 7 () I iH 1794



AFFIDAVIT OF BONNIE BREAZEALE
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE

MUR 4075

Respondents: Martin Frost Campaign Committee, Bonnie Breazeale, as Treasurer,
Congressman Matin Frost and Robeti T. Mansker

AFFIDAVIT OF BONNIE BREAZEALE

County of Dallas

State of Texas

I, Bonnie Breazeale, being duly sworn according to law, hereby depose and

say, as follows:

I. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein, and if called to

testify in this matter, I would testify as set forth herein to the best of my recollection

and based on available Committee records

2. 1 have served as Treasurer and Custodian of Records of the Frost for

Congress Committee (hereinafter referred to as "the Committee") since 1985.

3. In this capacity, I am responsible for the day-to-day management of the

Committee's finances. I am also responsible for issuing Committee checks for

reimbursements and expenditures by the Committee.

AFFIDAVIT OF BONNIE BREAZEAL-
1142484-O1 D.A9432Ot 0( .5 5 f 1



4. On those occasions when staff or volunteers paid for expenses for which

the Committee made reimbursements, such reimbursements were made promptly and

generally within several days of receiving related receipts.

5. Occasionally, NMr. Robert Mansker made expenditures on behalf of the

Committee for %%fhich he was reimbursed.

6. The majority of these expenditures were for travel and subsistence

expenses as defined by Section 116.5 of the FEC regulations.

7. The amount of outstanding (unreimbursed) non-travel or subsistence

related expenditures at any particular time was never over $1,000.

8. The Committee purchased stamps from Mr. Mansker's personal stamp

collection for use by the Committee in the ordinary course of its operations. The

Committee paid fair market value for these stamps.

9. These purchases were reported by the Committee on Schedule B of its

FEC Report. The relevant entries are as follows:

8/12/93 $986.00
8 3 ,0 $986.00
9,2393 $870.00

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746. 1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws

of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this

ISA day of 1994

Bonnie Breazeale

AFFIDAVIT OF BONNIE BREAZEALE
11424,-0001 D.-432t0 0(,5 -11- 111794
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In the Matter of 
) SENSITIVE

Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSEL'S MONTHLY REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel's Monthly Report to

recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority

System.

II. CASES RECORMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 22 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

relative to the other pending cases.
1 A short description of

1. These matters are: PM 305; MUR 3976; MUR 4023; MUR 4026;

MUR 4031; MUR 4032; MUR 4036; MUR 4050; MUR 4051; MUR 4052;

MUR 4055; MUR 4056; MUR 4058; MUR 4063; MUR 4068; MUR 4072;

MUR 4073; MUR 4075; MUR 4078; MUR 4081; MUR 4082; and MUR 4083.
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each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-22. For the

Commission's convenience, the responses to the complaints for

the externally-generated matters and the referral for the

internally-generated matter are available in the Commission

Secretary's office.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

9 cases that have remained inactive and assigned to the Central

Enforcement Docket for one year and which it believes do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources. 2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this office has not prepared separate

narratives for these cases. However, for the Commission's

convenience, the responses to the complaints for the

externally-generated matters and the referrals for the

internally-generated matters are also available in the

2. These matters are: MUR 3828; MUR 3829; RAD 93L-73;
RAD 93L-75; RAD 93L-78; RAD 93L-83; RAD 93L-84; RAD 93L-88;
and RAD 93L-91.
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Commission Secretary's office.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below effective February 21, 1995. By closing the cases

effective February 21, 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will

respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record for

these cases.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 21, 1995 in the following matters:

1) PAD 93L-73
2) RAD 93L-75
3) RAD 93L-78
4) RAD 93L-83
5) RAD 93L-84
6) RAD 93L-88
7) RAD 93L-91

B. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective
February 21, 1995 and approve the appropriate letter in PM 305.
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C. Take no action, close the file effective February 21,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3828
2) MUR 3829
3) MUR 3976
4) MUR 4023
5) MUR 4026
6) MUR 4031
7) MUR 4032
8) MUR 4036
9) MUR 4050

10) MUR 4051
11) MUR 4052
12) MUR 4055
13) MUR 4056
14) MUR 4058
15) MUR 4063
16) MUR 4068
17) MUR 4072
18) MUR 4073
19) MUR 4075
20) MUR 4078
21) MUR 4081
22) MUR 4082
23) MUR 4083

Date'
General Counsel
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In the Matter of

Enforcement Priority

AMENDED CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 on February 16, 1995, to take the

following actions with respect to the General Counsel's

February 13, 1995 report on enforcement priority:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file

effective February 21, 1995 in the

following matters:

1) RAD 93L-73
2) RAD 93L-83
3) RAD 93L-88

B. Decline to open a MUR, close the file

effective February 21, 1995 and approve

the appropriate letter in PM 305.

C. Take no action, close the file effective

February 21, 1995, and approve the

appropriate letter in the following matters:

1) MUR 3829
2) MUR 4023
3) MUR 4036

(continued)



Page 2Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
February 16, 1995

4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR

4050
4051
4052
4055
4063
4072
4073
4075
4078
4081
4082
3976

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

~d.
9 Marjorie W. Emaonscretary of the Commission

Date
. . .. _ _ ., . , .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C.040B

February 27, 1995

Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, DC 20003

RE: NUR 4075

Dear Ms. Cino:

On October 5, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*).

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Congressman Martin
Frost, Robert Thomas Mansker, and the Martin Frost Campaign
Committee and Bonnie Kay Breazeale, as treasurer. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its Mile in this
matter on February 21, 1995. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



MUR 4075
RARTIN FROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that Robert Thomas Mansker made excessive
contributions to the Frost Committee in the form of staff
advances for items not exempted under the regulations on staff
advances. The complaint alleges that approximately $9,940 was
expended by Mr. Mansker with few reimbursements to him from the
Frost Committee.

In response to the complaint, the Committee states that the
vast majority of Mr. Mansker's expenses were for food, travel
and lodging and that Committee records and the general practices
of the Committee, as noted in the treasurer's affidavit,
indicate that Mr. Mansker was reimbursed in a timely manner for
the disbursements and within the limitations set forth in
11 C.F.R. S 116.5. The Committee indicates that the
expenditures therefore did not constitute contributions.
According to the Committee, in the case of limited expenses that
were not for travel or subsistence, Mr. Mansker was promptly
reimbursed and that the amount of non-travel or non-subsistance
expenses at any one particular time was never over $1,000, the
limit for contributions from an individual to a campaign
committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission and appears to have
had minimal impact on the process.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 2(Mbl

February 27, 1995

Robert F. Dauer, Esquire
B. Holly Schadler, Esquire
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: PU 4075
Congressman Martin
Frost, Robert Thomas
Mansker, Martin Frost
Campaign Committee and
Bonnie Kay Breazeale,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Schadler:

On October 11, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed TE5 file
in this matter on February 21, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) nolonger apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public recordwithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.



MUR 4075
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



RUR 4075
MARTIN FROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a

complaint alleging that Robert Thomas Mansker made excessive

contributions to the Frost Committee in the form of staff

advances for items not exempted under the regulations on staff

advances. The complaint alleges that approximately $9,940 was

expended by Mr. Mansker with few reimbursements to him from the

Frost Committee.

In response to the complaint, the Committee states that the
vast majority of Mr. Mansker's expenses were for food, travel
and lodging and that Committee records and the general practices
of the Committee, as noted in the treasurer's affidavit,
indicate that Mr. Mansker was reimbursed in a timely manner for

the disbursements and within the limitations set forth in

11 C.F.R. 5 116.5. The Committee indicates that the
expenditures therefore did not constitute contributions.
According to the Committee, in the case of limited expenses that
were not for travel or subsistence, Mr. Mansker was promptly
reimbursed and that the amount of non-travel or non-subsistance
expenses at any one particular time was never over $1,000, the

limit for contributions from an individual to a campaign
committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

other matters pending before the Commission and appears to have
had minimal impact on the process.
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